CITY OF GREENBELT
25 Crescent Road

* CITY COUNCIL Greenbelt, MD 20770
REGU;QIE MEETING ——
7:30 PM
Join Meeting:
Zoom Link

Dial-in: 301 715 8592
Webinar ID: 878 8867 2429
Passcode: 207732

1. ORGANIZATION - 15 minutes (7:30 - 7:45 p.m.)
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call

3. Meditation and Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Suggested Action: Reading of the Greenbelt Community Pledge: The strength of Greenbelt is
diverse people living together in a spirit of cooperation. We celebrate all people. By sharing
together, all are enriched. We strive to be a respectful, welcoming community that is open,
accessible, safe, and fair.

4. Petitions and Requests

a. Response to Petion and questions by Greenbelt Resistance Network

Suggested Action: Council requested that staff provide a formal written response to the
questions raised in the Greenbelt Resistance Network’s March 2, 2026 petition regarding the
City’s License Plate Reader camera systems and related policies. Attached is the Chief's
response addressing those questions, including references to applicable general orders and
state regulations, as requested.

5. Consent Agenda

Suggested Action: Approval of Staff Recommendations (items on the Consent Agenda [marked by
*] will be approved as recommended by Council and staff, subject to removal from the Consent
Agenda by Council.)

a. * Committee Reports
Suggested Action:
* Advisory Planning Board Bylaws Adopted January 7, 2026

Suggested Action: The Advisory Planning Board (APB) recently drafted and adopted bylaws.
The APB referenced both the City Charter and City Code throughout the drafting process. It
is recommended that Council accept the bylaws.

b. * Reappointment to Advisory Board/Committee

25 CRESCENT ROAD | GREENBELT, ND 20770
CITY OF GREENBELT, MARYLAND \WWW.GREENBELTMD.GOV | (301) 474-8000


http://www.greenbeltmd.gov/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87888672429?pwd=8wAbMTbsyDkBNemCXONczF1ViCzyK8.1

Suggested Action: Janet Mirsky has expressed her willingness to continue to serve on the
Advisory Committee on Education (ACE).

Approval of this item on the consent agenda confirms the Council's intent to reappoint Ms.
Mirsky on the Advisory Committee on Education for a new term.

c. * Resignaton from Advisory Board/Committee

Suggested Action: Kim Kash has submitted her resignation from the Charter Review
Committee.

Approval of this item on the consent agenda will indicate the Council's intent to accept Ms.
Kash's resignation with regret.

d.  * Meetings
Suggested Action: Included in Council packet is the meeting list for approval.

e. *Approval of CivicPlus payments for 12 products including agenda management and website
services.

Suggested Action: This item is on the consent agenda to authorize the City Manager to make
payment of $30,195.90 for 12 separately contracted CivicPlus services that are being billed
together on a single invoice. The contracts for these services were previously authorized by
the City Council through prior approvals, including actions taken on June 17, 2024 and
December 9, 2024. Staff recommends that Council approve this item.

6. Approval of Agenda and Additions
. COMMUNICATIONS - 60 minutes (7:45 - 8:45 p.m.)
7. Presentations

a. National Public Safety Telecommunicator Week Proclamation

Suggested Action: Since 1991, the second week of April has been designated as National
Public Safety Telecommunications Week to recognize the importance of the role of
communication personnel in police and safety departments. Chief Bowers will be present to
received the proclamation on behalf of the Communication Unit.

b.  Animal Control Appreciation Week Proclamation

Suggested Action: Mayor Jordan will present a proclamation declaring the week of April 12—
18 as Animal Control Appreciation Week.

c.  Arbor Day Proclamation

Suggested Action: Mayor Jordan will present a proclamation recognizing Arbor Day,
celebrating the theme "Million Trees Project."

d. Earth Day Proclamation

Suggested Action: Mayor Jordan will present a proclamation proclaiming the 56th
Anniversary of Earth Day, and the theme for Earth Day 2026 is "Our Power, Our Planet."
Kevin Carpenter-Driscoll, Environmental Coordinator, will be present to accept the
proclamation and give an update on all the Earth Day events that are planned.

e. License Plate Reader Camera (LPRC) Presentation

25 CRESCENT ROAD | GREENBELT, ND 20770
CITY OF GREENBELT, MARYLAND \WWW.GREENBELTMD.GOV | (301) 474-8000


http://www.greenbeltmd.gov/

Suggested Action: Chief Bowers will provide a presentation on the License Plate Reader
Cameras (LPRC).

8. Minutes
Suggested Action: No meeting minutes were submitted for Council to accept.

9. Administrative Reports

Suggested Action: The link will display the weekly report for the City Manager and City
Departments. Weekly Reports Greenbelt. MD

a. Geospatial Roadmap Plan for Administration

Suggested Action: Staff has completed the Esri Geospatial Strategic Planning process, and
attached for Council’s review is the Administration Department’s GIS strategy developed
through that effort. This plan provides a framework for how Administration can use GIS tools
and spatial data to improve coordination, decision-making, and operational effectiveness.

10. Public Hearing — Proposed Public Utility Tax Rate of $2.50 for Fiscal Year 2027

Suggested Action: The Public Hearing on the proposed Public Utility Tax Rate of $2.50 for Fiscal
Year 2027. The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comments and formally consider
establishment of the Public Utility Tax Rate for Fiscal Year 2027.

It is recommended that the Regular Meeting be recessed for the purpose of conducting the Public
Hearing on the proposed tax rate. Upon conclusion of the Public Hearing, the Regular Meeting will
be reconvened. No motion is required to open or close the Public Hearing.

lll. LEGISLATION - 30 minutes (8:45 - 9:15 p.m.)

11. A Resolution to Repeal and Reenact with Amendment Resolution Number 2109 to Adopt Standing
Rules for the Council of the City of Greenbelt, Maryland
- 2nd Reading and Adoption

Suggested Action: Council reviewed the Standing Rules document at several meetings. The
resolution included in the Council's packet reflects the results of that discussion. At the March
23rd, 2026 Regular Meeting, Mayor Pro Tem Weaver introduced this resolution for first reading.
This item is presented for second reading and adoption at tonight's meeting.

IV. OTHER BUSINESS - 30 minutes (9:15 - 9:45 p.m.)

12. Amended Declaration of Covenants for 7010 Greenbelt Road (Greenbelt Crossing)

Suggested Action: Enclosed in Council's packet is a revised Declaration of Covenants for 7010
Greenbelt Road (Greenbelt Crossing). The revised covenants formalize approvals previously
granted by Council. It is recommended that Council approve the revised agreement so it may be
recorded in the land records of Prince George’s County.

13. Discussion: Proposed Charter Amendment regarding Collective Bargaining Rights

Suggested Action: Attached is the proposed charter amendment as requested by the City Council
for review and discussion.

14. Discussion: Collective Bargaining Ordinance

Suggested Action: Councilmember Pompi requested this item be added to the agenda for Council
discussion. Included in the Council packet is the drafted City Code language to be considered by
Council for future discussion and introduction of the Ordinance.

15.  Council Referral to the Board of Elections Regarding Ranked Choice Voting

25 CRESCENT ROAD | GREENBELT, ND 20770
CITY OF GREENBELT, MARYLAND \WWW.GREENBELTMD.GOV | (301) 474-8000


http://www.greenbeltmd.gov/
https://www.greenbeltmd.gov/396/Weekly-Reports

Suggested Action: Mayor Pro Tem Weaver requested this item be added to the agenda. Included
in the Council packet is a draft referral to the Board of Elections on Ranked Choice Voting to
implement Ranked Choice Voting for the 2027 municipal elections, as well as other election
considerations.

16. Letter of support for an act concerning immigration detention facilities in the County: County
Bill CB-031-2026

Suggested Action: Mayor Jordan and Councilmember Pompi requested that this item be placed on
the agenda for Council to draft and approve a letter of support for Prince George’s County Council
Bill CB-031-2026, An Act Concerning Immigration Detention Facilities. The bill would prohibit the
issuance of a building permit or certificate of occupancy for any privately owned building, facility, or
structure used, in whole or in part, to house or detain individuals for civil immigration violations.

Comments for the legislation are due by close of business on April 23, 2026.
17. Council Reports

18. Council Activities

25 CRESCENT ROAD | GREENBELT, ND 20770
CITY OF GREENBELT, MARYLAND \WWW.GREENBELTMD.GOV | (301) 474-8000


http://www.greenbeltmd.gov/

